Haskell Cultural A ~N Sequoyah Hall AN Pontiac Hall

Center & Museum /" Jubnin oy (7w e e s A
e~ EXHIBITS, ARCHIVES, RESEARCH WHO CONCEIVED AND r WAS BUILT IN 1934 AND NAMED AFTER PONTIAC, WHO WAS A GREAT A
ROOM AND ENVIRONMENTALLY PERFECTED THE SYLLABARY OF CHIEF KNOWN FOR HIS UNITING OF THE THREE TRIBES- THE CHIPPEWA,
CONTROLLED STORAGE FOR THE CHEROKEE LANGUAGE. OTTAWA, AND I:OTAWATOMI» ALSO REFERRED TO AS THE “CONFEDERACY
HASKELL'S MUSEUM AND SEQUOYAH HALL CURRENTLY OF PONTIAC.” IT HOUSES SEVERAL SPONSORED PROGRAMS SUCH AS
ARCHIVE COLLECTIONS. ALSO, CONTAINS CLASSROOMS AND NATURAL RESOURCES, HERS AND NCCE. (LEAVING PONTIAC PROCEED TO
THE CULTURAL CENTER FEATURES FACULTY OFFICES. (USE SIDEWALK PARKER HALL).
HASKELL'S VETERANS MEMORIAL BETWEEN TECUMSEH & \ J
OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING. ; . CHOCTAW AVE: FROM HERE Parker Hall
(CROSS BARKER AVENUE TO VIEW CROSS AND PROCEED ON A
HASKELL ARCH AND MEMORIAL
The Ha§kell Al'f:h & STADIUN. ) Coffin Sports SIDE WA?; OE;:“;ST (T/%Z/;fgg COFFIN 7 WAS CONSTRUCTED IN 1966 AND NAMED FOR ELI SAMUEL PARKER, WHO ¥
Memorial Stadium \ : / WAS THE FIRST INDIAN TO BE APPOINTED AS THE COMMISSIONER OF
Complex Y INDIAN AFFAIRS BY PRESIDENT GRANT IN 1869. THIS BUILDING WAS
ORIGINALLY USED FOR VOCATIONAL STUDIES, AND IS CURRENTLY HOME TO
A A THE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES, AND FINE ARTS
r DEDICATED IN 1926 h f WAS FINISHED IN 1981, THE COMPLEX WAS NAMED AFTER TONY \ PROGRAM. IMMEDIATELY EAST IS SEATTLE HALL (HOME OF THE DICK WEST
COST: $166,000 COFFIN, PRAIRIE BAND POTAWATOMI; HE WAS HASKELL'S HEAD w ART GALLERY). (CONTINUING WEST ON MILLS ST. TO BAKER AVE.)
15T LIGHTED STADIUM IN COACH AND LATER ATHLETIC DIRECTOR. THE COMPLEX HOUSES Y
THE MID-WEST AN OLYMPIC-SIZE SWIMMING POOL, WEIGHT ROOM, BASKETBALL
(PROCEED SOUTH TO THE COURT, RACQUETBALL COURTS, CLASSROOMS, AND FACULTY Blalock Hall
AUDITORIUM) OFFICES. IT IS ALSO THE SITE OF THE AMERICAN INDIAN ATHLETIC
\ ) ) _ | HALL OF FAME DISPLAY. (LEAVING COFFIN SPORTS COMPLEX HEAD A
Y N SOUTH TO NAVARRE HALL). y r WAS BUILT IN 1981 AND NAMED AFTER MARGARET BLALOCK, FORMER N
The Auditori 2 HASKELL ALUMNI AND EMPLOYEE. IT CURRENTLY SERVES AS THE FIRST
€ Auditorrum SEMESTER FRESHMAN MEN'S DORMITORY. (WALK SOUTH TO ROE CLOUD
A HALL)
“WAS BUILT IN 1933 AND IT IS THE HOME OF MURALS PAINTED BY HASKELL Navarre Hall \ Y d
ALUMNUS FRANKLIN GRITTS, CHEROKEE. (PROCEED ON SIDEWALK TO A Roe Cloud Hall
HIAWATHA HALL). 7 WAas BUILT IN 1972, AND NAMED AFTER PETER NAVARRE, POTAWATOMI; A A
b . Y /‘\ d HE WAS THE FIRST GRADUATE FROM THE HASKELL INSTITUTE PRfNTING r WAS BUILT IN 1996 AND WAS NAMED AFTER HASKELL'S FIRST INDIAN N
Hlawatha Hall f \ DEPARTMENT IN 1901, NAVARRE CURRENTLY HOUSES THE OFFICES FOR SUPERINTENDENT DR. HENRY ROE CLOUD, WINNEBAGO, WHO WAS
WAS BUILT IN 1898, AND FIRST USED THE HASKELL PRESIDENT, BUSINESS, REGISTRAR, VICE-PRESIDENT OF COMMITTED TO THE TRAINING OF “INDIAN LEADERSHIP" ROE CLOUD
" AS A CHAPEL AND AUDITORIUM. ACADEMIC AFFAIRS, AND FINANCIAL AID. (PROCEED ON CHOCTAW AVE. HALL IS THE NEWEST RESIDENCE HALL WHICH HOUSES OVER 275
TO THORPE HALL).
HIAWATHA WAS NAMED FOR THE N Y, STUDENTS. (PROCEED TO CURTIS HALL).
INDIAN LEADER AND GREAT ORATOR Y \ ~ J
WHO HELPED INFLUENCE THE . o o
FORMATION OF THE [ROQUOIS Thorpe Hall Curtis Dining Hall
LEAGUE IN THE NEW YORK AREA IN A A
THE LATE 1500S. THE NATIONAL —w - N r - N\
HISTORIC REGISTRY HAS REQUESTED AS ORIGINALLY CONSTRUCTED IN 1958, AND WAS NAMED AFTER THE WAS BUILT IN 1977 AS A REPLACEMENT BUILDING FOR THE ORIGINAL
THAT HIAWATHA BE A PERMANENT LEGENDARY, JIM THORPE. IT ORIGINALLY SERVED AS THE SCHOOL'S CURTIS HALL BUILT IN 1902. CURTIS HALL WAS NAMED AFTER CHARLES
BUILDING ON CAMPUS. ( PROCEED POWER PLANT, AND AS OF 2008 IT HAS SERVED AS THE JIM THORPE CURTIS, KAW, WHO SERVED FOUR DECADES IN CONGRESS AND AS VICE-
SOUTH TO TECUMSEH HALD. FITNESS CENTER. (APPROACHING THE INTERSECTION OF MILLS & PRESIDENT IN THE HOOVER ADMINISTRATION. (FROM CURTIS HALL,
\ j LEARNARD, TURN SOUTH TO ROSS AND PONTIAC HALLS). N WALK WEST TO BLUE EAGLE AND KIVA HALL). ,
Y 1§ v J Y
Ross Hall Blue Eagle Hall
Tecumseh Hall R
(" was BUILT IN 1972 AnD N r WAS DEDICATED IN 1959 AS PART OF THE 75™ ANNIVERSARY OF THE N
NAMED AFTER JOHN SCHOOL. BLUE EAGLE WAS NAMED AFTER ACEE BLUE EAGLE, CREEK AND
Ve A N\ ROSS, ONE OF THE CHIEFS PAWNEE, RENOWNED AUTHORITY OF INDIAN HISTORY, MYTH, LEGEND,
CONSTRUCTED IN 1915 AS A GYMNASIUM AND NAMED FOR OF THE CHEROKEE LAW RELIGION, AND MUSIC. CURRENTLY HOUSES THE SCHOOL OF
TECUMSEH, A SHAWNEE CHIEF. TECUMSEH CURRENTLY HOUSES THE NATION. ITS INITIAL USE BUSINESS. (FROM BLUF FAGLE LOOK EAST TO KIVA HALL).
CAMPUS SHOPPE, OFFICES OF THE STUDENT SENATE, STUDENT WAS AS AN ELECTRONICS \ v J
ACTIVITIES, AND INDIAN LEADER. (PROCEED SOUTH TO SEQUOYAH BUILDING AND IS NOW
N HALD. Y HOME TO THE COLLEGE
Y OF THE ARTS AND

SCIENCES. (PROCEED TO

1\ PONTIAC HAI .. )
Y




Kiva Hall

r

A
WAS BUILT IN 1900 AND WAS USED AS THE SCHOOL'S LAUNDRY B
UNTIL 1951 WHEN IT WAS CONVERTED FOR USE AS THE NAVAJO
TRAINING PROGRAM AND NURSING DEPARTMENT, AS THAT TIME IT
WAS NAMED KIVA. THE BUILDING IS NOW USED AS OFFICES FOR
BUSINESS FACULTY AND ONE CLASSROOM. (LEAVING KIVA, WALK
NORTH TOWARDS MINOKA HALL).

Y

Minoka Hall

A
WAS NAMED FOR DR. ROSE MINOKA HILL, MOHAWK, RENOWNED N
MEDICAL DOCTOR AND HUMANITARIAN, IS NOW HOME OF THE
RED CENTER. (FROM MINOKA HALL, YOU CAN EASILY VIEW
POCAHONTAS AND WINONA HALLS).
A J

Y
Pocahontas Hall

r

r

A
WAS BUILT IN 1931 AND ORIGINALLY SERVED AS THE DORMITORY FOR
COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT FOR GIRLS. IT IS NOW USED AS THE
FRESHMAN GIRL'S DORMITORY.
¢ J

Winona Hall

N

f WAS RECENTLY RENOVATED \
AND IS A CO-ED DORM FOR
“HONOR STUDENTS’,
WINONA MEANS FIRST
DAUGHTER IN THE LAKOTA
LANGUAGE. THE CIRCULAR
SYMBOL ABOVE THE
ENTRANCE REPRESENTS THE
SEVEN TRIBES OF THE SIOUX
NATION. (PROCEED
WALKING ALONG SIDEWALK,
HEAD EAST TOWARDS
HIAWATHA, AND STOP AT

THE GAZEBO)
\ J
Y

The Bandstand of Gazebo

A

r

WAS ORIGINALLY CONSTRUCTED IN 1908 TO HOLD CONCERTS, IT 1S
CURRENTLY LISTED ON THE NATIONAL HISTORICAL REGISTRY. (FROM
BANDSTAND, MOVE TO TOMMANEY HALL)

\

Y

Tommaney Hall
A

r WAS COMPLETED IN 1977, IT HOUSES A MILLION-VOLUME LIBRARY,

TELEVISION STUDIO AND REPOSITORY FOR THE UNIVERSITY'S TEXTBOOKS.
THE BUILDING WAS NAMED AFTER THOMAS TOMMANEY, CREEK, WHO
SERVED AS SUPERINTENDENT AS HASKELL. (FROM TOMMANEY, GO NORTH
TO STIDHAM UNION )

Y

A

Stidham

Union IN THE TRADE PROGRAM ASSISTED IN THE
CONSTRUCTION. A TOTEM POLE AT THE
ENTRANCE WAS MADE BY A WELDING CLASS

AT HASKELL. IN THE ENTRANCE IS THE

AMERICAN INDIAN KOREAN WAR MEMORIAL
PRESENTED TO HASKELL IN RECOGNITION OF

ALL HASKELL MEN AND WOMEN WHO
PARTICIPATED IN THE KOREAN CONFLICT.
THE STATUE IS BY JOHN LEARNED. IN THE
LARGE FOYER AREA OF STIDHAM IS A TOTEM

POLE PRESENTED TO HASKELL BY MT.
EDGECUMBE, ALASKA HIGH SCHOOL. THE
BUILDING IS NAMED FOR TOM STIDHAM,
CREEK, WHO WAS A MEMBER OF THE 1926
UNDEFEATED FOOTBALL TEAM. HE LATER

COACHED AT MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY THEN
SERVED AS A PRO FOOTBALL COACH WITH
THE BUFFALO BILLS, BALTIMORE COLTS, AND

NORTH TO SIDEWALK PASSING PUSHMATAHA
k TO AUDITORIUM)

GREEN BAY PACKERS. (FROM STIDHAM WALK

/ WAS DEDICATED IN 1965, HASKELL STUDENTS \

J

~

Pushmataha Hall

r

A
WAS BUILT IN 1920, AND NAMED AFTER THE CHOCTAW CHIEF WHOSE
NAME MEANT “THE EAGLE." (MOVING TOWARD AUDITORIUM- HOOP
&POLE PLAYER STATUE)

\

N

Y

Apache Hoop & Pole Player

A

CURRENTLY ON LOAN TO THE UNIVERSITY, THE BRONZE STATUE LOCATED
IN FRONT OF THE AUDITORIUM 1S BY CRAIG GOSEYUN, TITLED “APACHE
HOOP & POLE PLAYER." (FROM STATUE RETURN TO HASKELL CULTURAL

CENTER & MUSEUM)

Y

We hope you enjoyed your visit to Haskell Indian
Nations University. For more information on our
programs or events, please contact the
Haskell Cultural Center & Museum
At 785-832-6686.

Haskell Indian Nations University
155 Indian Avenue
Lawrence, Kansas 66046

www.haskell.edu

A
WALKING TOUR
OF
HASKELL INDIAN
NATIONS UNIVERSITY
2011

THIS WALKING TOUR IS PROVIDED TO GIVE
YOU A GLIMPSE OF THE HISTORY AND BEAUTY

OF THIS UNIQUE CAMPUS...
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